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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:10 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 5 - Black History Month Convocation, 

Brown Bag Series, Alumni Panel Discussion, SACNAS Application Workshop, RA 
Information Session, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Black History Month Convocation   

Students, faculty and staff are invited to the Black History 
Month convocation at 12:30 pm on Thursday, February 7 in 
the ICC Auditorium. Author Timothy Sandefur will discuss his 
book Frederick Douglass: Self-Made Man. 
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Read More  

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Brown Bag Series  
Please join the Department of History & Political Science for its Brown 
Bag Series from 4 to 6 pm tomorrow at the Wellnesss Center, Room 
135. The topic of discussion will be, "The Challenges of Democracy and 
Global Justice." All are welcome to attend.  
Contact: Gervais Gnaka 
Read more 

 
Tomorrow: Alumni Panel Discussion 
Five Lincoln University alumni will be back at Lincoln to participate in a 
panel discussion on their path through Lincoln and where they are 
currently. They will also discuss the impact of being a member of the 
National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) made on their career 
and professional development. Students and faculty are welcome to 
attend this event tomorrow at 7 pm in University Hall 204. 
Contact: Daliso Talimi 
Read More 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Black History Month Convocation%2C February 7 2019 Announcement%2C Frederick Douglas.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Brown Bag Series 2-6-19_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_4626.jpg
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Tomorrow: SACNAS Application Workshop 
The Lincoln University Society for Advancement of Chicanos/Hispanics 
and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS) Chapter will be hosting an 
application workshop tomorrow from 7 - 8 pm in the Science Building 
Room 119.  Please see below for more details. 
Contact: Bria Garcia 
Read More 

 
Tomorrow: RA Information Session  
Please see the attached regarding the Avengers Assemble: Spring 2019 
RA Info Session scheduled for tomorrow at 7 pm in the SUB MPR. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Water Pressure Interruption  
Please review the following memo from the Physical Plant regrading a 
potential water pressure interruption. 
Contact: Henry Smith 
Read More 

 
February 7: Internship Services Discussion 
Encourage students of all majors to join the Office of Internship Services 
and the Money Management Institute for an up close and personal 
discussion with industry professionals on "How to Get Your Career 
Started in Financial Services." Details on the foundational program will 
be shared for those interested in pursuing a career in wealth 
management. Lunch will be provided. Students can register on Engage 
Lincoln Lions under Internship Services events. 
Contact: Crystal Faison 
Read more 
 
February 7: Resume and Presentation Building 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) will be hosting a 
Resume and Presentation Building Workshop with professionals from 
Drucker and Scaccetti on Thursday, February 7 at 7 pm in University Hall 
Rm 204. Students are invited to attend. Refreshments will be provided. 
Contact: Daliso Talimi 
Read More  

 
February 7: Man of the Month Award 
Please see the attached regarding the Man of the Month Award 
sponsored by the Office of Male Achievement.  Applications due by 
February 7. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Flyer / Nomination Form  
 

February 8: Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay Contest 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application Workshop Flyer.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RA Recruitment.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Potential Water Pressure Interruption Notification 6FEB19.pdf
https://lincoln.givepulse.com/event/103554-Gateway-To-Leadership-~-An-Introduction-to-Financial-Services
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG637213127147637967 %281%29.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_1qBO3imr29EpO6YiUMzRbMW-5Fl7vcVREEnSdOGpi-2Do55c_viewform-3Fedit-5Frequested-3Dtrue&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=zxfIbdsUQgMB__qmFfyp21LwD6dZHPGqY9WKRE-Stwk&s=zVfK1mWjyDRrMFx579qqIqmr_mO_26nbAhgn9g5M6X4&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Man Of the month flyer.jpg
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Attached is the approved Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay flyer and rules for 
the contest. All essays are due by February 8 by 11:59 pm. Winners will 
be announced on February 18.  
Read More / Flyer / Contest Rules 

 
February 8: HBCU Night at The Barclays 
A. Martin & Industries will be hosting an upcoming HBCU Night at the 
Barclays Center in Brooklyn, NY on February 8. This will include a 
Diversity & Inclusion Workshop/Career Fair for current HBCU juniors 
and seniors who are seeking internships and entry-level jobs. Recent 
graduates are also encouraged to attend.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Tyshana Brunson 
Read More / Career Fair Info 

 
February 8: HBCU Walking Billboard 
All students, faculty, staff, and alumni are encouraged to participate in 
this year's HBCU Walking Billboard event on February 8. Participate by 
wearing Lincoln University gear and posting a picture on social media 
using the hashtag #HBCUWalkingBillboard.  
Contact: Nikoia Forde 
Read more 

 
February 11: Lion of the Month  
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue with a photo explaining why you should be the 
next Lion of Month for February! All emails due February 11 at 5 pm! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
February 11: Research Opportunities for Students  
Please see the attached information from Dr. Semychayevskyy 
regarding research opportunities for students. 
Contact: Dr. Andriy Semychayevskyy 
University of Michigan / University of Illinois 

 
February 12: LU Women of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership  
ability to promote and empower women in creative ways through the 
Women's Center at Lincoln University.  See below for more details.  The 
deadline to submit the application has been changed to February 12.  
Contact: Belinda Madison 
Read More 

 
News: New Director of Public Safety Named 
Seasoned law enforcement professional and HBCU graduate Marc R. 
Partee has been appointed director of Lincoln University’s Department 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019CIAAscholarshipContestRules1.16.2019206pm.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA2019EssayCompetitionFlyerFINAL2.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA Contest Info.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Night.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__netsgroups.com_HBCU&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=S_Pb6b-nijufLYrNhIejX989XPMUTsNPzJoyd8pf6cE&s=pJMGSJ_L5wX3nMhESAxQVldMj_7GrWlVrU6xT5fiw0Y&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/calendar.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss orange and blue presentsLion of the month._3.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MRSEC REU FLYER 2019-final.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer REU Biophysics Program at the University of Michigan.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2019_0.docx
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of Public Safety, effective February 1. 
Read more 
 
Benjamin A. Gilman Scholarship Deadline 
The application deadline for the Benjamin A. Gillman scholarship is 
March 5. The U.S. Department of State’s Benjamin A. Gilman 
International Scholarship is a grant program that enables students of 
limited financial means to study or intern abroad. For assistance contact 
Dr. Monica Gray, the Gilman Certifying Advisor.  
Contact: Monica A. Gray 
Read more | Application  
 
Admissions Students Ambassadors Program  
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is looking for dedicated 
students to join our Admissions Students Ambassadors Program. 
Students in this program will assist with day to day operations and 
connect with prospective students throughout the U.S. and overseas. 
Students interested in becoming a tour guide for the semester or ASAP 
are welcome to register. Register at tinyurl.com/ASAP19.   
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More 

 
Feel the Roar – Volunteer Opportunity 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions doesn’t want you to miss your 
opportunity to register as a volunteer for our Admitted Students Day: 
Feel the ROAR Friday, April 5. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and 
women to show future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Click the 
registration link to register as a Tour Guide. Volunteers are expected to 
attend all three scheduled volunteer meetings. Thank you in advance 
for your service! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More / Registration Link 

 
Wellness Center February Fitness Calendar 
Please see the attached schedule for more details. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
 
Athletic News 
Lions Hold Off Late Rally to Defeat Trojans Announcement 
Assistant Coaches London and Stuart Selected to Attend the NCAA and 
NFL Coaching 
Lions Come up Short against Nationally Ranked Trojans 

https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-appoints-new-director-public-safety
https://www.gilmanscholarship.org/
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Benjamin A. Gilman Scholarshipdocx.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P..png
tinyurl.com/roar19
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FTR Sign Up Flyer %281%29_0.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/F2019Calendar.pdf
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/VSU WBB  Recap.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Football Coaches Academy.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/VSU MBB Recap.pdf
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Young Named CIAA Women’s Basketball Newcomer of the Week 
Contact: Bob Heller 
 
 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  

https://lulions.com/news/2019/2/4/young-named-ciaa-womens-basketball-newcomer-of-the-week.aspx?prl=636849006990260516

